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November 10, 2010

Lance J.M. Steinhart

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Attorney for Applicant

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, GA 30005

‘RE: In the Matter of the Application of Four Star Marketing LLC d/b/a Midsouth Home
Phone for Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (ETC),
Docket No. 10-00112

Dear Mr. Steinhart:

During our review of the application and data responses filed on behalf of Four Star
Marketing LLC d/b/a Midsouth Home Phone in the above referenced docket, it has been
determined that additional clarification is needed. To assist the Authority in completing
its review, please provide the following:

1. Will all of your customer connections be provided by 251 loops, obtained as UNEs?

2. Clarify the data response to question 2, dated November 5, 2010, stating..... “Four
Star is still in the process of negotiating a wholesale agreement with AT&T.....”
by explaining what is Four Star negotiating and why these items not provide for in
the interconnection agreement?

3. Indentify in the Interconnection Agreement where it discusses obtaining telephone
numbers for assignment to the end user.

4. In your response dated November 5, 2010, referencing COLR level of responsibility,
please provide an affirming statement regarding the provision of service by the use of
ILEC UNEs.
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This information should be provided no later than 2:00 p.m. on November 18, 2010 with
reference to Docket No. 10-00112 on the response. In accordance with Authority rules
submit either (1) thirteen written copies of your response or (2) four written copies and an
electronic version. Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact
Helen Trimble-Anthony ext 174.

Sincerely,

1 fot

David Foster, Chief
Utilities Division



